10.

11.

A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room
Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

. Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda
Approval Of Minutes - 08/31/22

Documents:
08-31-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment — 09/07/22

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 09.07.22.PDF

Consideration Of Engaging With Cigna Benefit Policy

Consideration To Approve Abatements From The Assessor’s Office

. Consideration To Approve Sheriff Department Report - August

Documents:

2021-2022 SHERIFF REPORT-AUGUSTFY2022.PDF
SHERIFF REPORT-AUGUST FY2023.PDF

. Consideration To Approve Auditor Report - August

Documents:
AUDITOR REPORT - AUGUST.PDF

Change Of Status — Conservation

Documents:
CHANGE OF STATUS-CONSERVATION.PDF

Other Business


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243

12. Adjournment/Recess

13. 9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room
Online:

HTTPS://USO2WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

By Phone: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

14. 11:30 A.M. Department Head Meeting, EOC Training Room


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/3fb3c48b-a765-4e53-906c-81c9a233c40f

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - AUGUST 31, 2022
WEDNESDAY —9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisors Lance Granzow and Renee
McClellan were present. Also attending: Darrell Meyer, Taylor Roll, Michael Pearce, Thomas
Craighton, Machel Eichmeier, Lori Kadner, Dave McDaniel, Becca Junker, Jolene Pieters, Mark
Albrecht, Sadie Albrecht, Darlene Hulbert, Julie Devine, and Adam Seward. Attending via
Zoom: Adam Hoffman, Curt Groen, Megan Harrell, Rocky Reents, Connie Mesch, Elaine
Loring, Donna Juber, Pauline Lloyd, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from August 23, 2022. Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment for August 31, 2022.
Motion carried.

Attorney Meyer discussed placing a restrictive covenant on the Round Barn pursuant to lowa
Code 614.24. He stated that if the Board would like to place any restrictions on the use of the
property and that it is already subject to being on the National Historical Registry, now would be
their opportunity before the auction begins. The Board discussed and no restrictions were placed
on the property. Attorney Meyer explained that the property would be transferred via a Quit
Claim Deed and sold as is.

The Public Hearing, which was the auction of the Round Barn, began at 9:08 a.m. with Attorney
Meyer as the Auctioneer. There were 3 people in attendance for the auction, Mark Albrecht,
Darlene Hulbert, and Adam Seward. There were no on-line bidders. At 9:17 a.m. Adam Seward
asked for a recess of the auction to make a phone call.

Treasurer Eichmeier explained the Abatements of Property from the Assessor explaining that the
credits had been removed from the properties and needed to be applied back on those properties.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Abatements of Property from the Assessor.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to re-appoint Steve Recker to the VA Commission.
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Sheriff Department change of status for the
hiring of Jamie Anderson. Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff Department change of status for the
hiring of Dale Johnson. Motion carried.

Julie Devine a representative of CIGNA presented the CIGNA ancillary benefits for the
employees of Hardin County. Board Chair Hoffman asked for that to be place on next week’s
agenda for consideration.

The auction and bidding resumed at 9:35 a.m. The Round Barn property was awarded to Adam
Seward with the highest bid of $4,000.00.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the sale of the Round Barn property to Adam
Seward. Motion carried.

In other business: Auditor Pieters reminded everyone of the 2 special elections to held on
September 13 and absentee voting is currently going on. She stated that the public can now
request absentee ballots for the General Election on November 8, 2022. The Auditor’s office is
still needing poll workers. Engineer Roll stated that they have had some equipment breakdowns.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:44 a.m.



Hardin County

Vendor Name

911 Custom

Ackley Public Library
AgSource Cooperative Services
Airgas North Central

Alden Public Library

Alliant Energy

American Business Phones
Angela De La Riva

Boarders Inn & Suites by Cobblestone Hotels Fayette
Boeke Funeral Home

Bruce J. Off

Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc
Campbell Supply Co

Casey's General Store-Eldora
Casey's General Store-IFalls
Central lowa Tourism Region
Christine A Birks

Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti
Cintas-Chicago

City of Ackley

City of Alden

City of Eldora

City of lowa Falls

City of Radcliffe
ConvergeOne, Inc

Cooley Pumping LLC

Cover All Embroidery Inc
Culligan - 1A Falls

David A Kuehner

Donnlee Jackson

Edna Lyman

Eldora Hardware

Eric Eugenio

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora
Fareway Stores-la. Falls

Gary McEwen

GATR Truck Center
GECRB/AMAZON

Greenbelt Home Care
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc
Hardin County Agriculture Society
Hardin County Engineer
Hardin County Sheriff
Hubbard Public Library

lowa Falls Fire Extinguisher
lowa Prison Industries

lowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton
Iron Mountain

ISAC

Jessica A Sheridan

Kahn Tile Supply LLC

Kit Paper

Lawson Products Inc

Linn Co Sheriff

Mail Services LLC

Vendor Number
101134
648V
6022V
633V
649V
4253V
6369V
100411
101137
834V
228V
5244V
620V
62974V
100007
5114V
101139
1545V
2475V
3015V
512v
510V
509V
517V
2818V
61963V
100300
100455
101116
2895V
101135
2647V
100207
4728V
1V
222V
100679
2403V
61807V
4240V
545V
4619V
1452V
651V
101136
809V
62036V
63471V
920V
604E
101093
100328
5826V
1023V
63827V

Vendor Publication Report

Payment Date Range: 09/07/2022 - 09/07/2022

Total Payments
788.00
776.73
466.25
577.74

1,555.70
755.71
4,564.00
243.36
475.80
440.00
424.74
3,027.20
739.11
40.00
80.00
500.00
10.78
424.75
192.47
110.18
384.85
4,086.02
1,555.70
65.80
629.81
240.00
111.98
298.60
800.00
315.71
120.00
15.99
333.75
159.91
94.21
260.00
191.87
86.24
34,379.11
1,610.96
2,500.00
299.25
9,194.60
1,555.70
1,109.00
3,654.80
293.81
96.59
50.00
138.30
342.00
40.00
1,717.62
50.50
668.58

9/6/2022 8:10:16 AM

Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 09/07/2022 - 09/07/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments
Mark Lundy 101138 770.00
Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 769.52
Mary J Swartz 302E 371.25
Mary Jaspers / Pinecrest Mobile Home Park 61190V 315.00
McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 62529V 330.00
Mend Correctional Care PLLC 2724V 11,055.16
Mindy Kreimeyer 100951 184.00
Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 596.14
Pitney Bowes Global Financial-Lease 63770V 2,193.57
Professional Office Services Inc 100426 6,445.91
Quaker Security LLC 100507 1,275.00
R Comm LLC 63277V 2,000.00
Radcliffe Public Library 653V 1,555.70
Radcliffe Telephone Co 4207V 313.57
RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 2,293.43
Samuel J Nehl / SNL Custom Fencing, LLC 100946 1,980.00
Schneider Geospatial LLC 100763 38,292.00
Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 45.00
Steamboat Rock Library 654V 1,555.70
Stetson Building Products, LLC. 100649 182.60
Summit Food Service LLC 2332v 4,798.51
Susan Seedorff-Keninger 100212 285.74
Thomas Murphey-Park Host 100870 166.64
Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation 610V 67.47
Times Citizen 538V 742.31
U.S. Cellular 62000V 525.11
Union Public Library 655V 1,555.70
Unity Point Health- Allen Child Protection Center 100863 205.00
Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 65.20
Verizon Connect 100836 50.90
Verizon Wireless 63648V 1,518.37
VISA 150V 5,235.24
Walmart Community/Capital One 62446V 185.34
Wet Pet Outlet 62545V 48.99
William J Hoffman 596E 310.00
Windstream-Kentucky 84V 212.89
Xerox Financial Services 100896 1,920.03
Grand Total: 174,060.77

9/6/2022 8:10:16 AM Page 2 of 2



—
|
|

HARDIN CO. SHERIFF’S OFFICE <

David L. McDaniel
1116 14th Avenue
Eldora, [owa 50627
641-939-8189
1-800-568-4373

Fax 641-939-8249

2021-2022 Civil fees August

0001-1-05-1000-440003
0001-1-05-1000-440004
0001-4-05-9100-847000

2021-2022 Misc fees August

0001-1-05-1000-250100
0001-1-05-1000-250200
0001-1-05-9000-440002
0001-1-05-1000-440006
0001-1-05-1000-441000
0001-1-05-1000-443000
0001-1-05-1000-445000
0001-1-05-1000-550001
0001-1-05-1000-850100
0001-1-05-1000-589010
0001-1-05-1000-550005

31-Aug-22 Funds paid to Treasurer

Civil Fees

Civil Mileage
Prescription/MH
Total:

Contract Law
Care Prisoners
Driving Records
Purchase Permits
Weapon Permits
Work Release
Sex Offender Reg.
Copy Reports

CO ENF Surcharge
Restitution
Fingerprint fees
Total:

Total fees

$ 693.16
S 697.00
$ 1,390.16
$ -

$  35,880.00
$ -

S

$

5 =

$ -

$

$ 25.00
$

s =

$  35,905.00
$  37,295.16
FY 21/22

_ ANew Century of Service



. HARDIN CO. SHERIFF’S OFFICE <

David L. McDaniel

1116 14th Avenue

Eldora, lowa 50627 A New Century of Service
641-939-8189
1-800-568-4373
Fax 641-939-8249
2022-2023 Civil fees August
0001-1-05-1000-440003 Civil Fees S 1,046.00
0001-1-05-1000-440004 Civil Mileage S 794.97
0001-4-05-9100-847000 Prescription/MH
Total: S 1,840.97
2022-2023 Misc fees August
0001-1-05-1000-250100 Contract Law S 20,166.15
0001-1-05-1000-250200 Care Prisoners S 44,521.13
0001-1-05-9000-440002 Driving Records S
0001-1-05-1000-440006 Purchase Permits S -
0001-1-05-1000-441000 Weapon Permits S 480.00
0001-1-05-1000-443000 Work Release S
0001-1-05-1000-445000 Sex Offender Reg. S 25.00
0001-1-05-1000-550001 Copy Reports S 63.00
0001-1-05-1000-850100 CO ENF Surcharge S
0001-1-05-1000-589010 Restitution S
0001-1-05-1000-550005 Fingerprint fees S 190.00
Total: S  65,445.28
Total fees S 67,286.25
31-Aug-22 Funds paid to Treasurer FY 22/23



County Auditor's Report of Fees Collected

State of IOWA ) SS:
County of ) Hardin County

To the Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY:

I, Jolene Pieters, Auditor of the above named County and State, do hereby certify that
the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in my office for

the period of 08.01.2022 through 08.31.2022 and the same has been paid to the
County Treasurer:
Fees
No. Doc. collected
4150 Passport fees 32 $1,120.00
4150 Photo fees 43 $645.00
Total $1,765.00

Al whi?n/ié_r“%@ctfuuy submitted.
Dém//#-ﬂ% AN 09.01.2022

e

lene Pieters Date
Hardin County Auditor

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors Date



HARDIN COUNTY
1215 EDGINGTON AVE.

ELDORA, IA 50627
Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report

Please enter the following change(s) as of 09-06-22

Date
Name: Hunter Kruse Department: _Conservation
City State Zip Code
Fund: 0001-22-6110-000-10004
Status: Full-time (] Permanent Part-time [] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
Hired ] Resignation
[ ] Promotion [ ] Retirement
[] Demotion [ ] Layoff
[] Pay Increase [] Discharge
[ ] Leave of Absence
Dates
Other:
Dates of Employment: to Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To
Authorized by: L,L)o;:&u-,. \Q*m 9-(~803%
Efected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:
Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP://WwWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV






